
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Trudi, Mathew, 

Ailsa McGregor 
05 February 2007 16:57 
Trudi Craggs; Trudi Craggs; Matthew Crosse 
Susan Clark; Geoff Gilbert; Jim Cahill; Steven Bell; Gavin Murray 
SDS Letters - Notification of DEiays 

Please note the following letters received from SOS notifying tie of delays under the contract. All these letters will 
require responses within 5 business days or 1 week. 

I will require some direction on the current SOS /CEC strategy and on how you wish me to proceed 

ULE90130- Notification of Delay - Section 7 A 
07-LET- Ingliston/Newbridge Branch 

776 R_<;l_f 00271.Rdf Future-proofing 

ULE90130-
07-LET- Notification of Delay -Gogar 

775 QQf 00270.Rdf Culvert No. 3 
ULE90130-
05-LET- Notification of Delay -Gyle 

774 Q_gf 00065,Q_df Tramstop Retaininq Wall 

ULE90130-
05-LET- Notification of Delay - Depot Tram 

773 odf 00064.odf Stop 

ULE90130- Notification of Delay - South Gyle 
05-LET- Access Bridge/Bankhead Drive 

772 odf 00063.odf Retainina Wall 
ULE90130-
05-LET- Notification of Delay - SRU 

771 R_<;l_f 00061._R_df Accommodation Works 
ULE90130-
01-LET-
00092 

770 QQf CORY·Rdf Forth Ports Utilities Section lA 

Regards, 

Ailsa McGregor 

SDS Project Manager 

Edinburgh Tram Project 

tie limited 
Verity House 
19 Haymarket Yards 
Edinburgh EH12 5BH 

Tel: 
Fax: +44 (0)131 622 8301 

Email: ailsa.mcgregor@tie.ltd.uk 

2/5/2007 
09:56 Linda 
AM Melville DEV 1.0 

2/5/2007 
09:55 Linda 
AM Melville DEV 1.0 

2/5/2007 
09:54 Linda 
AM Melville DEV 1.0 

2/5/2007 
09:53 Linda 
AM Melville DEV 1.0 

2/5/2007 
09:52 Linda 
AM Melville DEV 1.0 

2/5/2007 
10:00 Linda 
AM Melville DEV 1.0 

2/5/2007 
10:01 Linda 
AM Melville DEV 1.0 
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